

KANISHA D. BOND

RESEARCH INTERESTS

I use quantitative and qualitative research methods to study processes of mobilization, recruitment and cooperation among radical socio-political organizations around the world. Current work examines (1) institution-building and cooperation among violent extremist organizations; (2) the industrial organization of women's participation in political violence; and (3) the micro-foundations of violent and nonviolent protest behavior.

ACADEMIC POSITIONS

Assistant Professor. August 2010-present. University of Maryland, Department of Government and Politics. College Park, MD.

Research Associate. August 2010-present. University of Maryland, Center for International Development and Conflict Management. College Park, MD.

Visiting Scholar. January-December 2008. University of North Carolina—Chapel Hill, Department of Political Science. Chapel Hill, NC.

EDUCATION

Ph.D. August 2010. The Pennsylvania State University, University Park, PA.

Fields: International Relations, Comparative Politics, Political Methodology

M.P.P. May 2004. Georgetown Public Policy Institute, Georgetown University, Washington, DC.

Fields: International Policy & Development, Crime Policy

B.A. May 2002. Bucknell University, Lewisburg, PA.

Majors: International Relations, Spanish.

Additional Training:

Inter-University Consortium for Political and Social Research (ICPSR) Summer Program. University of Michigan, Ann Arbor, MI. June-July 2006, June-July 2007. Courses: Game Theory, Maximum Likelihood Estimation, Spatial Analysis.

Center for Spatially Integrated Social Science (CSISS)/Penn State Population Research Institute Workshop on Spatial Analysis, GIS and Population Science. Penn State University, University Park, PA. 2006.

Universidad de Sevilla, Study Abroad. Seville, Spain. 2000.

Languages:

English (native), Spanish (highly proficient), Latin (highly proficient), Portuguese (basic), French (basic).

PUBLICATIONS

Peer reviewed:

- Thomas, Jakana L. and Kanisha D. Bond. 2015. "Women's Participation in Violent Political Organizations." *American Political Science Review* 109(3): 488-506.
- Bond, Kanisha D. and Faten Ghosn. 2015. "Triadic Cultural Similarity and the Success of Interstate Mediation Efforts, 1945-2005." *International Negotiation* 20(2): 269-290.
- Bapat, Navin A. and Kanisha D. Bond. 2012. "Alliances amongst Militant Groups." *British Journal of Political Science* 42(4): 793-824.

Non-peer reviewed:

- Bond, Kanisha. 2007. Book Review: *Inside Rebellion: The Politics of Insurgent Violence* by Jeremy Weinstein (Cambridge, 2005). *Journal of Conflict Studies* 27(1).
- Twombly, Eric C., Jennifer Claire Auer, Kanisha Bond. 2006. "Community Anchors East of the River: An Analysis of the Charitable Infrastructure in Wards 7 and 8 in Washington, D.C." Washington, D.C.: The Urban Institute Press.
- Lampkin, Linda M., Kanisha Bond, George Hobor and Dahna Goldstein. 2005. "What Did You Do with Our Grant? What Foundations Want to Know." Washington, D.C.: The Urban Institute Center on Nonprofits and Philanthropy and PhilanTech, LLC.
- Rosenstein, Carole, Amy Brimer, Kanisha Bond. 2005. "Cultural Heritage: The Scope, Finances and Programs of Nonprofit Organizations that Sponsor and Support Ethnic, Traditional, Folk and Noncommercial Popular Culture." Center on Nonprofits and Philanthropy, The Urban Institute.
- Birns, Larry, Kanisha Bond, George Dorko, Curtis Morales and Charles Willson. 2004. "The Effects of U.S. Foreign Policy on Latin America and the Caribbean," in Melinda Miles and Eugenia Charles (eds.), *Let Haiti Live: Unjust U.S. Policies Toward its Oldest Neighbor*, pp. 276-304. Coconut Creek, FL: EducaVision.

WORKS IN PROGRESS

- "Violent Social Movements and the Politics of Cooperation." Book manuscript.
- "Strategic Rebel Alliances and the Duration of Armed Civil Conflict."
- "Authoritarian Attitudes and Repertoires of Contention: Explaining Early Support for the U.S. Tea Party Movement" (with Neil Lund).
- "Rebel Legitimacy and Wartime Sexual Violence" (with Katherine Sawyer and Kathleen G. Cunningham).
- "Multilevel Networks and the Takfir Movement in Lebanon, 1990-2014" (with Lorien Jasny and Faten Ghosn).
- "Women's Participation in Violent Political Organizations and Internal Institutional Design."
- "Comparing Inter-Rebel Collaboration Styles across Multiparty Civil Conflicts."
- "Social Attitudes and Strategies of Contention."

AWARDS AND HONORS

Research support:

Interdisciplinary and Engaged Research Seed Grant. 2015-16. UMD ADVANCE Program for Inclusive Excellence (NSF award #: HRD1008117). In support of “Multilevel Networks and the Takfir Movement in Lebanon, 1990-2014” (with Lorien Jasny and Faten Ghosn). \$20,000.
Research and Scholarship Award. 2012. College of Behavioral and Social Sciences, University of Maryland.
Pre-Doctoral Research Fellowship. 2008-2009. Program in Empirical International Relations, Penn State University.

Other awards and honors:

Faculty Award for Excellence in Teaching. 2014. College of Behavioral and Social Sciences, University of Maryland.
Jesse M. MacKnight Memorial Graduate Scholarship. 2008. Penn State University.
Political Science Conference Travel Grant. 2007, 2008. Penn State University.
Traveling Scholar Award, Penn State University to University of Michigan. 2006, 2007. Big-10 Committee on Institutional Cooperation (CIC).
Bunton-Waller Graduate Fellowship. 2005-2010. Penn State University.
Graduate School Research Assistantship. 2002-2004. Georgetown University.
Graduate School Merit Scholarship. 2002-2004. Georgetown University.
William T. Grier University Award for Excellence in Latin. 1999. Bucknell University.

PRESENTATIONS, WORKSHOPS AND CONFERENCE PARTICIPATION

Invited Scholarly Talks and Workshop Participation:

Georgetown University, Mortara Center for International Studies (Washington, DC). November 2015.
Research presentation: “Women’s Participation in Violent Political Organizations and Internal Institutional Design.”
Uppsala University, Department of Peace and Conflict Studies (Uppsala, Sweden). October 2015.
Research presentation: “Women’s Participation in Violent Political Organizations and Internal Institutional Design.”
Elliott School of International Affairs at George Washington University, Global Gender Program Workshop on Women's Political Engagement and Leadership in Comparative Perspective (Washington, DC). July 2015. Presentation: Women in Violent Socio-Political Movements.
National Science Foundation, Workshop on Coalition Building to Advance Diverse Leadership and Address Discrimination in Political Science and Law and Social Sciences (Arlington, VA). January 2015. White paper and presentation: “Advancing Group Interests through Agenda-Setting and Coalition-Building.”
Radcliffe Institute for Advanced Study at Harvard University, Workshop on Women’s Participation in Violent Political Organizations (Cambridge, MA). September 2014. Co-organizer and participant.
Conflict Consortium, Workshop on Substitution in State Repression (Washington, DC). August 2014.

Participant.
Conflict Consortium, Workshop on Standards & Practices in Conflict Data Collection (Ann Arbor, MI).
October 2013. Participant.
Visions in Methodology Workshop (State College, PA). May 2012. Research presentation: “Rebel
Alliances and Civil War Duration.”
Georgetown University, Department of Government (Washington, DC). April 2012. Research
presentation: “Explaining Institutionalized Cooperation among Violent Non-State Actors.”
Center on the Study of Terrorism and Responses to Terrorism (START), Spring Symposium (College
Park, MD). April 2011. Presentation: “Discussion and Review of ‘Friction: How Radicalization
Happens to Them and Us.’”
Peace Research Institute of Oslo (PRIO), Workshop on Violent and Non-Violent Strategies in Conflict
(Oslo, Norway). November 2010. Research presentation: “Threat Management and Alliance
Formation among Violent Non-State Actors.”
Center for International Development and Conflict Management (CIDCM), Collaborative Partnerships in
Peace and Conflict Studies Workshop (College Park, MD). August 2010. Participant.
Journeys in World Politics Workshop (Iowa City, IA). October 2009. Research presentation:
“Examining Cooperation Onset among Violent Non-State Actors.”
American Political Science Association Task Force on Political Violence, Workshop on Datasets
(Philadelphia, PA). August 2006. Participant.

Refereed Conference Proceedings:

American Political Science Association Annual Meeting:

“Influence, Inequality and the Design of Violent Opposition.” Panel organizer, August 28-21, 2008
(Boston, MA).
“Picking Partners: The Emergence of Bargaining Dyads among Violent Non-State Actors.” Paper
presentation, August 28-31, 2008 (Boston, MA).
“Insurgent Alliances and Bargaining Power.” Paper presentation, August 30-September 2, 2007
(Chicago, IL).

International Studies Association Annual Meeting:

“Women’s Participation in Violent Political Organizations and Internal Institutional Design: Evidence
from the United States, 1960-2010.” Paper presentation, February 18-21, 2015 (New Orleans,
LA).
“Comparing Inter-Rebel Collaboration Styles across Multiparty Civil Conflicts.” Paper presentation,
March 26-29, 2014 (Toronto, ON, Canada).
“Explaining Institutionalized Cooperation among Violent Non-State Actors.” Paper presentation, April
1-4, 2012 (San Diego, CA).
“Power, Identity, Credibility and Cooperation among Violent Non-State Actors.” Paper presentation,
March 16-19, 2011 (Montreal, QC, Canada).
“Examining Cooperation Onset among Violent Non-State Actors.” Paper presentation, February 15-18,
2009 (New York, NY).

Midwest Political Science Association Annual Meeting:

“Gender, Collective Contention, and Radical Action: Evidence from a Survey Experiment.” *To be
presented April 7-10, 2017 (Chicago, IL).*
“Women’s Participation and the Internal Organization of Violent Insurgencies” (with Jakana Thomas).
Paper presentation, March 31-April 3, 2011 (Chicago, IL).

“Alliances amongst Terrorist Groups.” Paper presentation, April 12-15, 2007 (Chicago, IL).

Other:

“Picking Partners: The Emergence of Bargaining Dyads among Violent Non-State Actors.” Paper presentation at the **Peace Science Society (International) Annual Meeting**, October 24-25, 2008 (Claremont, CA).

“Neo-liberalism and the Study of Globalization.” Roundtable participant at **New York State Political Science Association Annual Meeting**, New York, NY. April 2006.

TEACHING

Doctoral Student Mentoring:

Haley Augustson, Fall 2015-present. Research/advising.

Sean Rao, Fall 2015-present. Research/advising; Mentoring Committee Chair.

Kevin Winstead (American Studies), Fall 2015-present. Research/advising.

Denaë Johnson (Sociology), Spring 2015-present. Research/advising.

Carla Abdo, Spring 2014-present. Member of Dissertation Committee.

Eric Dunford, Spring 2014-present. Research/advising; Member of Mentoring Committee.

Catherine Kane, Spring 2014-present. Research/advising; PhD Examiner; Member of Mentoring Committee.

Katherine Sawyer, Spring 2014-present. Member of Dissertation Committee.

Steven Arves, Fall 2013-present. Research/advising; PhD Examiner; Member of Dissertation Committee.

Mark Gross (Sociology), Fall 2013-present. Member of Dissertation Committee.

David Prina, Fall 2013-present. Research/advising; Member of Dissertation Committee.

Peter White. Fall 2012. PhD Examiner.

Sihan Wang, Fall 2012. PhD Examiner.

Javiera Alarcon, Spring 2012. PhD Examiner.

Neil Lund, Fall 2011-present. Research/advising; PhD Examiner; Member of dissertation committee.

Alyssa Prorok, Fall 2011-Spring 2013. Member of Dissertation Committee.

Micah Lebson, Fall 2011-Spring 2012. Member of Dissertation Committee.

Blessing Okorafor, Spring 2011-present. Member of Dissertation Committee.

Master’s Student Mentoring:

Kyle Mansfield (Public Policy), Spring 2015. Prospectus Advisor.

Meghan McNamara (Public Policy), Spring 2014-Fall 2014. Research/advising.

Undergraduate Student Mentoring:

Chanel Harley, Summer 2012-present. Research/advising; Mentor, UMD McNair Scholars Program.

Nicholas Gibian, Fall 2014. Research/advising.

Trevor Gresham, Fall 2014. Thesis Committee Member, Honors Program in Government and Politics.

Jonathan Keusch, Fall 2014. Research/advising.

Nandita Ravishankar, Fall 2014. Research/advising.

Amanda Lamar, Spring 2014-Spring 2015. Research/advising; Mentor, START Center, Expanding Access to Security Studies Education (EASSE) Program.

Kyle Mansfield, Fall 2013-Spring 2014. Research/advising.

Rachel Mayer, Spring 2012-Fall 2012. Thesis Advisor, Honors Program in Government and Politics.

Ryan Schlegel, Spring 2012. Research/advising.
Ayobami Lanionu, Spring 2011. Thesis Committee Member, Honors Program in Government and Politics.
Juan Tellez (University of Florida), Summer 2012. Mentor/research advising, University of Maryland BSOS Summer Research Institute.
Alberto Ramos, Fall 2011-Spring 2012. Research/advising.
Sanata Sy-Sahande, Fall 2011-Spring 2012. Research/advising.
Dimple Manghnani (University of Florida), Summer 2011. Mentor/research advising, University of Maryland BSOS Summer Research Institute.
Maxton Allen (Morehouse College), Summer 2011. Mentor/research advising, University of Maryland BSOS Summer Research Institute.
Harley Miller (Penn State University), Summer 2009-Spring 2010. Research/advising.

Course Instruction:

At University of Maryland:

Social Movements (GVPT888F, Graduate seminar). Fall 2014.
Prospectus Writing in IR and Comparative Politics (GVPT 808C, Graduate seminar). Spring 2014; Spring 2015.
Scope and Methods of Political Science (GVPT 700, Graduate seminar). Fall 2015; Fall 2013.
The Politics of Terrorism (GVPT 456/459T, Undergraduate seminar). Fall 2015; Fall 2014; Spring 2014; Fall 2013; Spring 2012; Fall 2011; Spring 2011; Fall 2010.
Civil Wars (GVPT 459W, Undergraduate seminar). Fall 2011; Fall 2010.
Topical Investigations: Canadian Extremism (GVPT 388, Independent Study). Spring 2014.
Topical Investigations: Contemporary Terrorism (GVPT 388, Independent Study). Spring 2012.
Topical Investigations: Negotiating with Terrorists (GVPT 388, Independent Study). Fall 2011.
Topical Investigations: Women and Terrorism (GVPT 388, Independent Study). Spring 2011.

At Penn State University:

Terrorism (Undergraduate seminar). Spring 2010; Summer 2009.
Independent Study in Political Violence Research Methods. Spring 2010; Fall 2009.

SERVICE

Journal Manuscript Reviewer for:

American Political Science Review
British Journal of Political Science
Conflict Management and Peace Science
International Studies Quarterly
Journal of Conflict Resolution
Journal of Peace Research
Political Behavior
Risk Analysis

UMD Departmental Committees:

GVPT Comparative Politics Workshop Coordinator. Fall 2014-present.
GVPT Graduate Studies Committee. Fall 2013-Spring 2015.
GVPT Piper Award (for best graduate student paper) Committee. Spring 2011.

GVPT Merit Pay Committee. Fall 2010-Fall 2011.
GVPT Teaching Committee. Fall 2010–Spring 2011.

UMD University Committees:

BSOS Teaching Committee. Fall 2015.
BSOS Excellence in Teaching Nominating Committee. Spring 2015.
START/BSOS Search Committee Member. Fall 2012-Spring 2013.

Public lectures/presentations:

“Social Justice and the Pursuit of Equality in an Era of Mass Criminalization.” Invited panelist, 2nd Annual Congressman Parren Mitchell Symposium on Intellectual Activism, Social Justice and Criminalization, University of Maryland. April 2015.
“Origins of #BlackLivesMatter Movement.” Invited speaker, #BlackLivesMatter at #UMD. February 2015.
“The Scientific Study of Terrorism.” Invited speaker, College Park Scholars Program. May 2014.

Other service:

“College Bound: Public Service,” Imara Roose, Inc. Mentoring Program. Invited panelist. 2015.
Khulula Foundation/Kgololo Academy. Member, Board of Directors. 2012-2014.

ADDITIONAL EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Research Associate. January—July 2005. The Urban Institute, Center on Nonprofits and Philanthropy. Washington, DC.
Research Assistant. July—December 2004. The Urban Institute, Center on Nonprofits and Philanthropy. Washington, DC.
Visiting Instructor. May—June 2004. Cesar Chavez Public Charter High School for Public Policy. Washington, DC.
Intern. September—December 2003. Organization of American States, Inter-American Committee against Terrorism (CICTE). Washington, DC.
Research Associate. May—September 2003. Council on Hemispheric Affairs. Washington, DC.